
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: 6/1/2011 12:58:55 PM
To: 'mel@cpuc.ca.gov' (mel@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Berman, Janice S (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JSBa); Dietz,

Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Bcc:
Subject: PG&E RSVP for Monday's All-Party

Ernesto,

PG&E will be attending the all-party meeting on Monday from 3:30-4:30 PM, as described in 
the email below.

Janice Berman, Senior Director of PG&E-Customer Energy Solutions, is currently scheduled 
to be PG&E’s representative. Once we have the agenda, we can determine if and how she 
will participate.

PG&E can be contacted at the following email and phone:

srrd@pge.com

415-973-3186

Thanks,

Shilpa Ramaiya

PG&E

From: Gesmundo, Lynn M. [mailto:lynn.gesmundo@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 3:43 PM
To: PVillegas@SempraUtiiities.com; Rasmussen@evergreenecon.com; Rob@ConSol.ws; 
SDPatrick@SempraUtiiities.com; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Sami.Khawaja@cadmusgroup.com; 
TFIanigan@EeoMotion.us; Howard, Ted; TWhite@homeenergy.org; WBiattner@SempraUtilities.com; 
achang@efficiencycouncil.org; adam@agp-ilc.com; aecaoniine@gmaii.com; Osman, Ayat E.; 
agarcia@energy.state.ca.us; aiex.kang@itron.com; aliddeil@icfi.com; ameiiag@ensave.com; 
andrew.mcailister@energycenter.org; andrew.wood3@honeyweil.com; andrew_meiman@newcomb.cc;
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ann.kelly@sfgov.org; ann_mccormick@newcomb.cc; annette.beitei@gmail.com;
ashish.goei@intergycorp.com
Subject: FW: All-Party Meeting in A.08-07-021 et.ai.

Parties to A.08-07-021 et al:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Commissioner Mark Ferron and 
Commissioner Michel Florio will be holding an All-Party Meeting regarding the 
Proposed Decision Addressing Petition for Modification of Decision 09-09-047.

The All-Party Meeting will last one hour and take place on June 6, 2011 from 
3:30 p.m. to 4:30 p.m. in Hearing Room A at the Public Utilities Commission, 
505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, California, 94102. Parties who wish to 
attend and speak at the All-Party Meeting must send an R.S.V.P to 
Commissioner Florio’s office by emailing Ernesto Melendez at 
mel@cpuc.ca.qov with the name of the party or representative along with a 
contact phone number and their respective email address. R.S.V.P. must be 
received by 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday, June 1,2011.

An agenda for the all-party meeting will be distributed electronically in advance 
of the meeting. If you have any questions, please contact Matthew Tisdale, 
Advisor to Commissioner Florio, by electronic mail at
matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.qov or at (415) 703-5137. Please note that a quorum 
of Commissioners and/or their staff may attend All-Party Meetings noticed on 
the Daily Calendar.
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